
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Letter

In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr Ute Seemann

1203 Simon’s Bay Estate
Oatlands Road
Simon’s Town
7975

Excavation permit for four test trail pits to understand the geology of the specific area.

Dear Ms Seeman and Ms Brink,

the Archaeology, Palaeontology, Meteorites, Heritage Objects and Burials permit committee at SAHRA has
received your application for the monitoring of trenching required to test the possible position for a sewage
package plant proposed on Robben Island. 

The permit committee agreed in issuing the permit to Ms Seeman for monitoring and excavation of
archaeological material if encountered during the trenching. 

We are looking forward to receiving the report from these excavations. 

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Mariagrazia Galimberti
Heritage Officer: Archaeology
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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________________________________________ 
Colette Scheermeyer
SAHRA Head Archaeologist
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/115952
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